

Maple Ridge/Pitt Meadows HUB Meeting Minutes
September 8, 2022 - 6:00 pm - Maple Ridge Library - Alouette Room

1. Attendees: Ivan Chow, Jackie Chow, Michael Nelson, Antoinette DeWit, Peter Jongbloed, Ashley van der Pouw; Jenny Tan; Sigrun Gilmour
2. Minutes of previous meeting - approved.
3. Agenda for this meeting - approved.

Michael informed us that he will be taking the HUB training to lead organized rides weekend of September 10, 11.

4. Old Business

4.1 ATAC PM - Last meeting was in June. Next meeting will be in a couple of weeks. Peter will bring up the Harris Road Underpass and Harris Road cycling lane from Osprey Village to Downtown Pitt Meadows.

ATAC MR - Nothing to Report.

4.2 Bikes for Katzie - Successful event. Jenny Tan was at the graduation ceremony. There were a lot of bikes and approximately 15-20 kids.

4.3 Municipal Election

Questions have been sent out to candidates. Michael suggested doing an online survey and will put something together. Jackie will send Peter the link to the candidate spreadsheet and Peter will add Pitt Meadows candidates.

4.4 GETI Fest - September 17

Ivan will coordinate - need volunteers to help talk about bike boxes and elephant feet crossings. Dave, Peter and Ashley have offered their help.

4.5 Family Ride with HUB Surrey in Pitt Meadows - October 1

Need volunteers on the day to help with the ride and promote HUB. Sigrun will post the ride on Facebook pages.

5. New Business

5.1 Nominations and Election of 2nd Co-chair

Jenny Wright was nominated in absentia. Unless someone else volunteers Jenny can accept nomination or decline at our next meeting.

5.2 Ride with Translink CEO Kevin Quinn: September 16

Meet time to be confirmed. Michael will incorporate Erin's changes/suggestions onto the map. Committee members who will join the ride: Ivan, Antoinette, Dave and Janet along with Erin. Jenny Tan will go if someone drops out.

Jenny Tan suggested we could invite Neil Corbett of Maple Ridge News to meet with us either at the start of the ride or at the end.

5.3 Go by Bike Week - October 3-9: Committee Organized Ride and Celebration Station

Since the Family Ride with Surrey Committee is on October 1 this can be our committees' joint pre-Go-by-Bike-Week ride..

Jenny Tan suggested we could do a celebration station at the Farmers' Market. It may draw more people than setting up a station mid-week along a bike route. We could discuss safe ways to ride in the rain and in the evening (raingear, lights etc.)

5.4 HUB Volunteer Appreciation Event - Oct 16

No limit to attendees from Committees. Time and location to be determined. Jenny Tan asked what would entice members to attend. Responses: music, food, beer, not having it downtown Vancouver, not too many speeches, time to mingle.